

ITEM #68

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL
Regular Meeting

NOVEMBER 15, 2022

SUBMITTED AT THE REQUEST OF
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES



Finance and Administrative Services Department

PURCHASING DIVISION

115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-357-8535

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 10, 2022

TO: Board of County Commissioners

THRU: George Tablack, Chief Financial Officer

Robert Johnson
on behalf of G. Tablack

Digitally signed by ROSE
JOHNSON
Date: 2022.11.10
16:13:14 -05'00'

FROM: Robert E. Gleason, Director
Purchasing Division

**Robert
Gleason**

Digitally signed by Robert
Gleason
Date: 2022.11.10
15:21:45 -05'00'

SUBJECT: November 15, 2022 – Commission Meeting – Agenda Item No. 68
MOTION TO APPROVE Agreement between Broward County and Universal Protection Service, LLC d/b/a Allied Universal Security Services, LLC, for Security Officer Services for Port Everglades, Request for Proposal (RFP) No. GEN2120642P1

Agenda Item No. 68 is to approve an agreement to the highest-ranked proposer, Universal Protection Service, LLC d/b/a Allied Universal Security Services, LLC, for Security Officer Services for Port Everglades, Request for Proposal (RFP) No. GEN2120642P1.

Exhibit 1 – Agreement, Exhibit J – Ensuring Uninterrupted Services (Port Everglades), Page 78 of 78 is replaced in its entirety to remove the last two sentences as follows (~~striking through removed~~):

“...If the Plan is shared outside of Allied Universal with a client the expectation is the Plan is a “living” document and may be updated without notice to a client. ~~The Plan may not be distributed without the express consent of Allied Universal. The provisions of this Business Continuity Plan shall not entitle any person other than The Parties to any rights as a third party beneficiary, or otherwise, it being the specific intention of The Parties hereto to preclude any and all non-parties from any such third party beneficiary rights, or any other rights whatsoever.~~”

The Board's consideration of Item 68 is based on the modified Exhibit 1.

Attachment

REG/ml/lg

c: Monica Cepero, County Administrator
Kimm Campbell, Deputy County Administrator
Kevin B. Kelleher, Assistant County Administrator
Jonathan Daniels, Director, Port Everglades Department
Glenn Wilshire, Deputy Director, Port Everglades Department
Andrew Meyers, County Attorney
Robert Melton, County Auditor

Disclaimer

This Business Continuity Plan is prepared in good faith by Allied Universal. Every event, depending on its type, will have its own unique response needs. The company's response will depend on the nature of the event, its severity, geographical location and the severity of its impact on a location, and the surrounding neighborhood and community facilities, and essential services. The Plan is intended to be a framework and used as a guide, as appropriate.

Allied Universal nor any of its divisions is not an insurer of property or persons and makes no warranty, express or implied, the Business Continuity Plan provided, including any and all assessments and recommendations, whether written or oral, will prevent loss, damage or injury to a client, or its residents, guests, invitees, employees or property or from the injury or death of any person whomsoever or the consequences there from.

Nothing in this Business Continuity Plan is intended to confer any rights or remedies on anyone other than the parties to this review, namely Allied Universal and any Client/Prospect with which it may be shared (The Parties) and their respective successors, agents, representatives and assigns. If the Plan is shared outside of Allied Universal with a client the expectation is the Plan is a "living" document and may be updated without notice to a client.

